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Tolleson, Julie

From: aasa-request@list.arizona.edu on behalf of Moore, M. Matice - (moorem)
<moorem@email.arizona.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 4:31 PM

To: aasa@list.arizona.edu

Subject: [aasa] Exciting New Africana Studies Courses!

Attachments: afas 400 African Aesthetics.pdf; AFAS421_Paris & Berlin.pdf; AASS Internship spring

2015 flier.pdf

Greetings!

Taking a break from finals? Help AASA out (if you haven’t already) and complete the Faculty Fellow survey ASAP (it
closes Thursday): http://studentvoice.com/az/facultyfellowsfinalsfastbreakaasa

Also, Dr. Bryan Carter has a special end of year message, click here to watch it!

Ancestor Wisdom of the Week: "Give light and people will find the way." ~ Ella Baker (December 13" 1903 -
December 13" 1986)

The MLK Center will be open regular hours (8:30am — 6:00pm) thru December 19", Drop in anytime!
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Visit Paris and Berlin During Spring Break!

With Africana Studies AFAS 421. Email Dr. Bryan Carter at bryancarter@email.arizona.edu for more info.

AFAS 400-001: African Aesthetics: Pan African Dance Language of Liberation with Dr. Praise Zenega
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See the attached flyers for more info about both of these exciting opportunities

TUSD Internship Opportunity
Spring 2015

An integral component of this internship involves connecting the services and expertise of dedicated and talented
individuals at the University of Arizona Africana Studies Program with TUSD African American Student Services
department and their students. This intern position is an ideal opportunity for someone who is eager to learn, to be

engaged and strives to influence our future generations. For more information, please see the attached flyer.
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Stand Up & Lead: A Convening of Black and Latino Leaders
January 23-24, 2015
Apply by December 21

Stand Up & Lead: A Convening of Black and Latino Leaders is a summit for Black and Latino leaders across the state of
Arizona who are determined to make positive changes in their community by talking through issues of education, race
and identity. This 2 day summit aims to help participants think through leadership from an identity-based lens, and
brainstorm ways to make impact in their broader communities. While there are significant differences in each
community, the summit will focus on the importance of coalition and understanding difference as a means of achieving
social justice in the modern world. The event is hosted locally by Teach For America — Phoenix and will focus on identity
and politics as they play out in classrooms, as well as education systems more broadly. Summit dates are Friday, January
23 and Saturday, January 24, 2015. Apply online by December 21, 2014.

Application Link:
https://docs.google.com/a/teachforamerica.org/forms/d/1Ba mJaalZ2gXmrUZXgAD5mMI4u735UHuFJg1dOIrtRk/viewf
orm?usp=send form
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Affordable GRE Prep Class - Spring 2015 (Feb 7 - March 4)

Did you know? Each semester Michael Flynn’s GRE prep course offers practical and effective strategies for improving
test performance.

The cost is $300 and more information is available at the Graduate College
website: www.grad.arizona.edu/gre.

Student’s can enroll at that website or they can contact Michael directly at:
gradpros@gmail.com.

Don't miss out on this opportunity!
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Have you heard of Project SOAR?

Project SOAR is a 2-unit service-learning course (HED 397B) designed for those committed to providing mentoring for
students at under-resourced middle schools in the Tucson community, in an effort to increase the academic
achievement for these students. This course provides an introduction to research around learning and developmental
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factors as well as cultural, social and environmental factors that affect student academic achievement and the path to
higher education.

Although there is an academic component to this upper-division course, a majority of the time (2 hrs/wk) is spent
mentoring at a local middle school (we serve 13 middle schools in the Tucson area, most of which are about a 20 min
drive from campus) for a total of 25 hours per semester (this includes travel time & prep time). Carpooling is available,
students DO NOT have to have a car.

You can enroll in HED 397B directly on UAccess Student link.
To learn more about Project SOAR:
https://www.coe.arizona.edu/soar
https://www.facebook.com/UAProjectSOAR
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SAVE THE DATE: 1* Ever Black Lives Matter Conference

The University of Arizona will be the sight for the first ever Black Lives Matter Conference this January, 15% —
17", Visit http://blm.sbs.arizona.edu/ to register and stay tuned for more information!
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To unsubscribe from the AASA Listserv
1. Send an email from the address you are subscribed with to list@list.arizona.edu.

2. In the subject line of your email, type in: unsubscribe listhame (replace listname with the name of the list
you want to unsubscribe from).

3. If you are sending the mail from an address that is not the email address you are subscribed to the list with,
make the subject unsubscribe listhame Email, where Email is the address you are subscribed with.

Leave the message body blank. Delete or turn off any automatic signature

M. Matice Moore, M.A.

Program Director - African American Student Affairs
The University of Arizona

voicemail: 520-626-2660
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